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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY ( )F SHREVEPORT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (the "MD&A") is designed tu ta) assist the reader in focusiug on significant 
financial issues, (b) provide an overview of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport's (the "Authoritn financial activity, 
tc) identify changes in the Authonty's financial position tits ability to achhess the next and subsequent years' challenges), and (d) 
identify issues or concerns This will now be presented at the front of each year's fmanctal statements Suice the MD&A is 
designed to fociis on the current year's activities. iesulting changes. and currently known facts, please lead it in conjunction with 
the financial statements. which follow this section 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Net position at Septembei 30, 2024, increased to $36,S36,7o0. Stnce the Authority engages only in business-type 
activities. the increase for the Authnrity is all in the categmy of business-type uet position Net position was 
$34,705,363 tnr 24)23. 

• The total operating revenues nf all piograms for September 30, 2024, increased to $31,735,872. Total operating 
revenues were $28,446,108 fru 2023 

• The total operating expenses of all programs for September 30, 2024, increased to $30,2l6,55g. Total operating 
expenses were $25,979,219 for 2023 

• The total nonopetating activity for September 30. 2024, incteased to $612.084. Total nonoperafing activity was 
$459./44/ for 20/3. 

OVERVIEW OF TH:E FINANCLU STATEMENTS 

The financial statements inchided in this annual report are those of a special-puipose government eugaged only in business-type 
activities While the Authoi ity's financial statements includes a Limited Liability Company and two Limited Partneiships that 
are considered discretely presented component units of the Authority, the fbllowing oveiview focuses on the primary government 
t the Authority and its Blended Component Unit, Shreveport Leased Housrng Cornoration) and does not address all of the effects 
the dtscretely presented component units have on the prunary government's operations. 

Tlus MD&A is intended to seive as au intioduction to the Authority's basic financial statements. 

The tnllowing financial statements ate included in this report: 

• Statetnent of Net Position — reports currant financial resources (short-tenn expendable resources) with capital assets 
and loug-term obligations 

• Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Fluid Net Position — ieports operating and nonoperating revenue. by 
majoi source. along with operating and nonoperating expenses and capital contributions. 

• Statement of Cash Fh.aws — reports cash flows horn operating, investing, capital. and non-capital activities 

PROGRAMS 

Conventional Public Housing - Under the Conventional Public Housing Program, the Authority rents units that it owns to low-
income households. The Conventional Public Housing Program is operated under an Annual ContributimB Contract t ACC) with 
HUD, and HUD piovides operating subsidy and capital grant fiinding to enable the Authoi ity to Inovide the housing at a rent that 
is based upon 30°0 of household income (as defined in the HUD legulationsi. 

Capital Fund GianN — The Authartty's capital funds are received from the fedet al govenunent through a formula drtven 
computation. These funds ate used to upgrade our factlittes vanous developments to give our residents the decent and safe 
living euvuonment they need. Each year's grant funds must be entirely obligated within two years of inception of the giant, and 
entirely expended within four years. 

Housing Voucher Cluster — Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, Mainstream Voucher Program. and Emergency 
Hnusing Voucher program. the Authorny contracts wtth independent landloids that own properly for rent The Authority 
subsidizes the family's rent through a Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) made to the landloid. The program is admunsteied 
under an Annual Conti ibutions Contract t ACC) with HUD. HUD provides Annual Contributions funding tn enable the Authoi 
to structme a lease that sets the participant's rent at 30% or up to 4WD of hoiNehold income. 



State/Local. Conununttv Development Block Grant Dtsaster Recovery Grants. aud HOME Investment Partnershtps Programs — 
The Authonly admitusteis as sub-recipient's various giants aud housing programs from the local governmental entities Congress 
amended the Housnig and Conmumity Development Act of 1974 (HCD Act) in 198I to gtve each junsdiction the oppornunty to 
administer Community Development Block Gmnt (CDBG) hinds for non-entitlement areas. CDBG prnvides states, ehgible 
metropolitan cities, and urban comities with annual duect grants that they can use tu ievitalize neighborhoods, expand affmtlable 
housing and econonuc opportunities. and/or Improve community facilities and services. prmcipally to henefit low- and moderate-
mcorne persons The HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) provides formula grants to slates and localities that 
communities use - often in partnership wtth local nonprofit groups - to fund a wtde range of actIvities includmg huildmg. huymg, 
and:oi rehalmlitating affordahle housmg for lent co homeownerslup or providing ditect iental assistance to low-income people. 

Dtscretelv Presented Component Umts — Discretely presented component units constst of Shreveport BDB Housmg Partners. 
LLC. Cypress Landing. LP. and The Renaissance at Alleudale. LP 

Shreveport BDB Housing Partneis was formed as a hinited liability company (LLC) under the laws of the State of Loutsiana on 
October 2, 2017. for the puipose of mvesteng in real estate anti the comstruction. and sale andior leasing afire Company popery 
The project consists of a 00-unit apaamient c4miplex known as Barton Drive Manor Apartment Complex and a 32-umt 
apartment complex known as Briarwood village Aparmient Complex located in Shreveport. Louistana. 

Cyptess Landing. LP (A Limited Partnership), was fomied as a Loutstana limited pannetship on April 24, 2012. to acquire an 
mterest in real property located in Shreveport. Louisiana and to substantially iehabalitate and operate thereon an apartment 
complex of 124 mails (the Development) under Section t of the Mammal Housing Act Such Developments are regulated by the 
U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) as to lent charges and opetating methods. The Development has 
also qualitied and has been allocated low-income housing tax credits pursuanl to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 winch 
tegulates rhe use of the Development as to occupant ehgtbility and unit gross rent, among other iequirements The Development 
must meet the provisions of these iegulattons dunug the 15-year comphance penod Furthermore, the Development ts regulated 
hy the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport ( HACS) under the Use Agreement The general partner is Cypress Landing 
GP, LLC and the special hmited partner is Cypress Landtng - Michaels. LL(' 

The Renaissance at Allendale. LP (A Limited Partneishap) was formed as a Louisa= limited pal tnership on February 1, 201. to 
acquire an Interest in real ploperty located in Shreveport, Louisiana and to construct and opeiate theteoti an apartment complex of 
40 units (the Developrneut) Tlie Development has qualified and has been allocated loss-income housing tax credits pursuant to 
Internal Revenue Code Secnon 42 which regulates the use of the Development as to occupant eligIbility and unit gross rent. 
among other aequirements The Development must meet the provistons of these regulations during the I5-year compliance 
penod Furthennole. the Development is regulated by the Louisiana Housing Collimation tLHC) under the HOME Affoadable 
Rental Housing Progtam Regulatory Agreement (the Regulatory Agteenient) The general partner ts The Renaissance at 
Allendale, GP, LLC and the special Nutted partner is Renaissance Allendale - Michaels, LLC The special limited pannei 
Renrussance Allendale - Michaels, LLC ts coutrolled by Michael J. Levitt. 

Blended C omponent Uuit — Blended component unat consasts of Shreveport Leased Housuip Ccoporation (the "Corpmation"). 
wbich was founded in August 1974 as a non-profit organization pursuant to Louisiana Statutes. The Cmporation has a Board of 
Dtrectors to oversee its operations and was created to asstst, as a puhltc chanty. needy pei sons of low income by ptoviding safe. 
saninny, and affmdable housing Additional infoi [nation concerning the Cornoratiou can be obtained by contacting the Authonty 
The Corpotation is the sole member of HACS BDB Housing. LLC. Renatssance at Allendale GP. LLC. and Cypress Landmg. 
GP, LLC. As a result, the financials of these solely owned entities are included withtn the Corporation's financtals 

Central Office Cost Center — ln accordance with HUD's Asset Management mles, the Authmity established a central office cost 
center (COCC) tu record costs that are induect in nature and cannot be clanged directly to the developments. This method allows 
Ihe COCC to bill the developments for services such as plumbing, electrical, HVAC. etc Also. the COCC earns fees for Asset 
Management. Bookkeeping and Property Management fees HUD has assmed the authorities that any piofit created by the COCC 
using this ke-fm-service appoach will be heated as non-federal (unrestncted) funds 

Family Self Sufficiency Promani — This piogram is an employment and savings Incentive program for resideuts tn the Section 
and low rent publIc housing programs helping them to increase their earned 111CoMe and reduce thetr dependency on weltare 
assistance and rental subsithes. 

Youth Build Program — Tlus prop= is a conunumty-based pre-apprenticeslup progmm that provides job training and 
educational oppoitumnes for at-nsk youth ages 16-24 who have previously dropped out of high ,:chool. 



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The following tables focus on the net position and the change in net position of the Authority as a whole. Only the primary 
government is presented and the discretely presented component units are excluded. 

TABLE 1 - STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

 

2024 2023 Variance % Change 

Current Assets $ 24,000,421 $ 22,144,379 $ 1,856,042 8.38% 

Capital Assets, Net 10,171,359 10,171,495 (136) 0.00% 

Other Noncurrent Assets 6,253,676 5,978,982 274,694 4.59% 

Total Assets 40,425,456 38,294,856 2,130,600 5.56% 

Current Liabilities 965,264 968,266 (3,002) -0.31% 

Noncurrent Liabilities 2,232,126 2,229,921 2,205 0.10% 

Total Liabilities 3,197,390 3,198,187 (797) -0.02% 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 391,306 391,306 

 

0.00% 

Net Position 

    

Net Investment in Capital Assets 8,596,359 8,571,495 24,864 0.29% 

Restricted 68,437 16,590 51,847 312.52% 

Unrestricted 28,171,964 26,117,278 2,054,686 7.87% 

Total Net Position $ 36,836,760 $ 34,705,363 $ 2,131,397 6.14% 

MAJOR FACTORS AFFECTING THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Current assets increased by $1,856,042 primarily due to an increase in unrestricted cash as a result of operations. 

Capital assets, net decreased by $136 due to capital asset disposals and normal depreciation exceeding capital asset additions. 

Other noncurrent assets increased by $274,694 as a result of accrued interest receivable. 

Current liabilities decreased by $3,002 primarily due to decreases in accoiuits payable to vendors, tenant security deposits, and 
unearned revenue. This was partially offset by increases in accrued liabilities, intergovernmental payables, and the cuiTent 
portion of accrued compensated absences. 

Noncurrent liabilities increased by $2,205 due to increases in the noncurrent portion of accrued compensated absences and FSS 
escrow liabilities. This was partially offset by decreases in notes payable and amounts due to HUD. 

Deferred inflows of resources of $391,306 are due to the Authoiity recording GASB 87 ground lease changes. The defened 
inflows of resources represent the Authoiity's initial lease receivable and corresponding lease revenue earned to date. There was 
no change in the number of deferred inflows of resources during the year. 
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TABLE 2 - STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES EN FUND NET POSITION 

The following schedule compares the revenue and expenses for the current and previous tiscal years tor the primary gnvenuuenl. 
The Authority is engaged in business-type activities. The discretely piesenled component units are excluded 

Opet at ing Reveimes 
2024 2023 Variance 

    

Rental Income I, 3,681,224 $ 3,344,268 $ 336,956 In 08% 
Federal Giants 25,047,205 21,747,644 3,299.561 15 17°a 
Other 3.007.443 3,354,196 (346.753) -10 34% 

Total Oper,itmF Revemies 31,735.872 28,4-16,108 3,289,764 11 56% 

Operating Ent ei IS eS 

    

Administratioti 4,759.178 .4,215.108 544,070 12 91% 
Teuant Services 170.934 172.471 (1,537) -0 89% 
Utilities 118,970 115.708 3,162 2 82% 
M aint mance 2,457,428 1,689.030 7(i8,398 45 49°a 
General 740.896 1,632,243 (891.347) -54 61°.o 
Hous ing Assistance Payments 21.04)4.407 17,266,366 3.738.4)41 21 65% 
Other Operating Expenses 4.951 24,776 (19.825) -80 02% 
Depiectatiim 059.795 863,517 96,278 11 15% 

TI aal Operating Expenses 3().116.559 '5,979,110 4.237,340 16 31% 

Operating Income (loss) 1 51' ,  313 2,466.889 (947,576) -38 41% 

Nonoperat ing tevenues (expenses) 
lnterest Revenue 539.494 446,900 92,594 20 72'4 
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets 7^ 50(1 12.140 60,250 488 25'4 

Total Nimopei at ing Act wily 612.064 459.240 152.844 33 28°a 

C'hatr in Net Position 2.131.397 2,926,129 (79-1.732) -27 1610 

Bei,anning Net Position 34.705.363 31.779.134 2.926,129 0 21% 

Endnig Net Position $ 36,836.760 $ 3-1,705.363 $ 2.131,397 6 14°4 

MAJOR FAC TORS AFFECTING THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET 
POSITION 

The increase tn net position of 52,131,397 was due to total revenues exceeding tntal expenses, whtch was primarily a iesuh of a 
sigmficaut increases in opeiating revenues and nonoperating activity in excess of the increase in operating expenses recognized 
this year. 

The Aulhonty had operating Income nf 1O.519.313 including non-cash depreciation expense of $959,795 versus operating 
income nf $2.466.889 and depreciat ton expense of $863.517 in the prtor yeat 

Total operating revenues inmased hy $3.289.764 to 531,735,872 primarily due to mcieases in operatmg grant rimding teemed 
from HUD and tental revenue recognized. This was pat (tally offset by a decrease in other revenue 

Total operating expenses increased hy $4.237.340 to $30.216,559 due to increases in expenses across the boaid. except for 
decreases in teuaut services, general. and other opetating expenses. These increases were a result uf changes ivade to the 
Autholity's staffing and structure. as well as an inclease in the Housing Choice Vouchei Program's Housing Assistance 
Payments expense, which coincided with the increase in Federal grant revenue 
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Total nonoperating actrvity inci eased by $152,844 to $612.084 due to increases in the Authority's interest revenue and uain on 
the sale of capital assets 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

As uf September 30, 2024. investment in capital assets fur the Authority was 510,171,359 net of accumulated deprecianon 
Investment tn capital assets includes land, buildings. equipment. and construction in progress. 

Major capital asset additions during tlie vear aie as follows. 
• Cubicles 
• Office improvements 
• Ford Escape cars 
• Ford expedit ton 
• Chevrolet Van 
• Office chairs 
• PlumbIng 
• Aichitect Fees 
• Flooring 
• Ronfmg 
• Electrical iepaiis 
• HVAC replacements 
• Reconstrucnon of umts damaged hy tire 

Major capital asset disposals during tbe year ate as follows: 
• Units damaged by tire 

OUTSTANDING DEBT 

As of yeai-end. the Authority had $1,812.754 in debt outstandinu compared to S1.885.304 last year. a decrease of S72.550 This 
debt consisted of Amounts clue to HUD. Neighhoihood Landlord Rental Progiam (CDFIG-DR) loans, and HOME Investment 
Partnership Program loans. 

ECONOMIC FAC:TORS 

Siumficant economic factors affecting the Authority are as follows 

• Federal funding of the Department of Houswg and Urban Devekipruent. 
• Local labor. supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates 
• Local inflation. recession and employment trends. which can atlect resident mcomes and therefore the amount of rental 

incorne. 
• Inflationary pressure on utility fates, sttpplirs, :laid other costs. 

FINANCIAL CONTACT 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of die finances for all those with an interest in die Authority's 
finances. Questions concemmu any of the information provided iu this report or iequest for additional information should he 
addressed to: 

Mi Bobby Colkns 
Chief Executive Officer 
Shreveport Housing Authority 
2500 Line Avenue 
Shreveport. LA 71104 
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I= CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 
We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (the "Authority") and the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2024 and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the Authority and the aggregate discretely presented component units, as of 
September 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

We did not audit the financial statements Shreveport BDB Housing Partners, LLC, Cypress Landing, LP, and The Renaissance at 
Allendale, LP, which represents 100 percent of the assets, net position, and revenues of the aggregate discretely presented 
component units. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and 
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Shreveport BDB Housing Partners, LLC, Cypress Landing, LP, and 
The Renaissance at Allendale, LP, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Basis for Opinions 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our report. The financial statements of Shreveport BDB Housing Partners, LLC, were not 
audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

We are required to be independent of the Authority, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in 
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going concem for twelve months beyond 
the fmancial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 
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In perfonning an milt in accordance with GAAS and Gawrtnnent .4nthnng Standards-, we• 

• Exercise pi ofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents. whethei Jue to hand cm erroi. and 

desagn and perfonu audit poceduies responsave to those risks. Such procedures include examining, ou a test basis, 
evidence iegarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding uf veinal control relevant to the audit w order to desimi audit procedures that ate 
appropriate in the circumstances. but uot for the puipose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's internal control Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appopnateness of accounting policies used and rhe reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management. as well as evaluate the ovetall wesentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether. in oui judgment, there aie conditions or eveuts. consideied in the aggiegate, that raise substantial 
doubt about the Authonty's ability to coutume as a going concern for twelve months heyond the financial statement 
date. including any cm iently known infonnation that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the plauned scope and 
tinting of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit 

Required Supplementary Informathm 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stares of Amenca require that the management's discussion and analysis 
on pages 1-5 be presented to supplement the baste financial statements Such information is the responsibilaty of management 
and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govenunental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers ir to be an essential part of financial ieporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appinpnate operational. 
ecunounc, or hastoncal context. We have applied certam limited woceduies to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inqumes of 
management about the methods of pepanng the info illation and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to out anquines, the basic financial statements. and othei knowledge we obtained dunng uur audit ut the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion oi wovide any assurance on the infounation because the limited procedures do nor 
provide us walla sufficient evidence tu express an opmun nr pinvide any assmance. 

Supplementmy Inprmation 
Out audit was conducted foi the pmpose of foaming opinions on Ihe fwanclid statemenis that collectively comprise the 
Authority's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplemental data, including the financial Jata schedule aie presenred 
fut pmposes ot addittonal nnalysis as required by the U S Department of Housing and Mau Development and are nut a !Nutted 
part of the basic finauctal statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards. as required hy Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requitements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal .Awards. are 
wesented for puiposes of additioual analysis and are not a requued part uf the baste financial stalements Additionally. the 
accompanying Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to the Executive Director and rhe schedule of 
outstanding judgements and agreements as required by R S. 24:513.5 are presented for the Office of the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor's information aud is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility nf 
management and was denved from and relates directly to the underlying accountmg and other recoads used to prepaie the basic 
financial statements The information has been subjected to the auditing wocedwes applied in the audit ut the baste financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information diiectly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to rhe basic financial statements themselves, and 
other athhtional procedures in accnrdance with auditing standards generalb accepted iu the United States of America. In our 
opinion. the fmancial data schedule. the schedule of expenditures of fedeial await's. the schedule of compensation, benefits and 
other payments to the Executive Duectm, and the schedule of oulstanding judgements and agieemenis as requited by R S 
24.513.5 are fairly stated. in all matenal respects. in telation to the basic fwancial statements as a whole 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accoidance with Govenunent Auditing Standards, we have also issued om ieport dated March 12, 2025. on our consideration 
of the Authority's mternal control over financial reporting and on om tesrs of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. 
regulatiuns. connacts. and grant agieements and other !unite's The purpose of that report is solely to descnbe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, aikl not to piovide an opinion on 
the effecliveness of the Aullionty's internal cnutrol over financial reporting or on complinnce That report is au integral part of au 
audit performed iu accuadance walla Government Auditing Standards in cousidei Mg the Authority's internal control ovet finauctal 
reporting and compliance. 

Mt% 44 :10*.t. ILt Rtar&a.:, .1.16 

March 12. 2025 
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Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Coimnissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, the basic fmancial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (the "Authority") and the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively compiise the Authority's basic fmancial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
March 12, 2025. 

Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of Shreveport BDB Housing Partners, LLC, 
Cypress Landing, LP, and The Renaissance at Allendale, LP, who comprise the aggregate discretely presented component units, 
as described in our report on the Authority's financial statements. This report does not include the results of the other auditors' 
testing of intemal control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by those 
auditors. The financial statements of Shreveport BDB Housing Partners, LLC was not audited in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circiunstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 
normal course of perfoiming their assigned fiinctions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A 
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to 
be matenal weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free from material misstatement, 
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 
The putpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and coinpliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control 
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

44C 

Birmingham, AL 
March 12, 2025 
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport's (the "Authority") compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of the Authority's major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2024. The Authority's major federal programs 
are identified in the surnmaiy of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAS); the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropiiate to 
provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of the Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules and 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Authority's federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Authority's compliance based on our 
audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 
material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for 
that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered mateiial, if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the 
report on compliance about the Authority's compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 
• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or enor, and design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Authority's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circiunstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the puipose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
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We are required to conummicate with those charged with governimee regatdmg, among other matters. the planned scope and 
timing of the audit mid any significant deficiencies and mateiial weaknesses in internal control ovei compliance that we identified 
during the audit 

Other Matters 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance which are required to be reported in accordance with 
the Uniform Guidance and which ale descnbed in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as nem 2024-001. 
Our opinion on each majoi fedeial ',ingrain is not modified with respect to these maim Government Audiring Siam/art/. 
iequires rhe auditor to peifonn limited procedures on the Authotity's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our 
audit descaibed in the accompanying schedule ot findings and questioned costs The Authority's response was uot subjected to 
the other auditing procedures applied in tlx audit of compliance and. accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Our consideration of internal contiol over compliance was for the limited puipose descnhed in the Auditor's Responsibilities foi 
the Audit of Cornpliance section above and was nut designed to adeuti6r. all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
might he material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance and therefore, matetial weaknesses 
or significani deficiencies may exist that weie not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we considea lo be material weaknesses. Howevea. as discussed below. we did adenta6-  certain deficiencies in 
internal contiol ovei compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies 

A delieienty in internal control over,•imiplumee exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow 
management ot employees. in the normal course of performing then assigned fiinctions. to pievent. or deteci and correci. 
noncompliance with a type of compliance aequirement of a fedeaal program ou a timely basis A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a comhination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
teasonahle possibility that material noncompliance with a type of conaphance requitement of a fedetal progiam will not he 
prevented. or detected and corrected, on a timely basis A signflirant (lelicieney in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency. or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contiol over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
fedeial program that as less sevele thau a mato ial weakness in internal control over compliance. yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance We consider the deficiencies in intemal control ovei compliance described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2024-001 to be a significant deficiency. 

Our audit was noi designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal contiol ovei compliance 
Accoadingly, no such opinion as expressed Gover»ment Auditing Sta»dards requires the auditoi to pei fimn limited procedures ou 
the Authority's aesponse to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit descaibed in the accompanying 
schedule of findings aud questioned costs. The Authority's response was not subjected to the othei auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of compliance and, accordingly. we express no opinion on the response. 

The purpose of this repott on mtemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
ovea compliance and the results of that testing based on the aequirements of the Unifonn Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose 

7,&,..de,e40„ 

Birmingham. AL 
March 12. 2025 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

 

Primary 

Government 

Discrete 

Component Units 

ASS ErS 
Current a*.sets: 

   

Uni est net ed cash and equivalent. 22.491,061 $ 346.502 
Restiicted cash and cash equivalents 379,709 

 

1,819.(i3S 
Due from HUD 186,945 

  

Due from other govenntient 121,341 

 

22.852 
M is cella, ieous eeetv al le 12,492) 

 

410.250 
Tenants leceivable, net 481,937 

 

24.63S 
Nines. titans inort pnes ieerivahlr, eut poi t ioii 94,000 

  

Prepaid expenses and inher assets 247,920 

 

291.757 

Ti nal cunent assets 24.000,421 

 

1915.637 

NORM"! enl assets 

   

Capital assets 

   

Land and construction in progess 2.291,446 

 

289.806 
Budding and equipment, net of depreciation 7.879,913 

 

22.929 656 

Total capital assets 10.171.359 

 

23,219.462 
Other noncunent assets 

  

13-1.400 
Notes. loans and ruoitgages receivable, net of current portion n.253.676 

  

Total noncurrent assets 16.425,035 

 

^3.353.86' 

Total assets S 40.425.456 & 26,269499 

The necumpanmg noies on,  no integral part qf thew financial slownwnis 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

 

Primary 

Give rnme nt 

Discrete 

C'omponent Units 

LIABILITIES 

()Went liabilities 

   

Accounts payable 200323 S 267.393 

Accrued habiltties 34)7.858 

 

1 546536 

Intergovertnneutal payables 30.715 

  

Tenant security depimts 73,336 

 

57.533 

Uneanied revenue 53.325 

 

82321 

Notes rayable. current portion 25.000 

 

35.15^ 

Amoitnts due to HUD, cunent portion 47550 

  

Compensated absences, current porta !la 137,1-17 

  

Tiital current liabilities 96i,264 

 

1.98S33 

N itcrurrnt 

   

Notes payable, net of current po Paton 1,550,000 

 

15.082,837 

Amounts dne to HUD. net of current portion 190.204 

  

Compensated absences. net of cunent porton 246.324 

  

Homeowneis escrow liabbly 1,-194 

  

FSS esciows 244,104 

  

Ti gal noncurrent liabilities 2,232,126 

 

15.082,837 

Total liabilities 3.197,390 

 

17.071,792 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

   

Deferred inflows of iesonrces iebted to pound lease weer:44e 391.306 

  

NET POSITION 

   

Net Investment in capital assets 8.596.351) 

 

8 101.453 

Restricted 68,-137 

 

1.762,105 

U ni es rile ted 28,171.964 

 

(665.851) 

Total net position .16:636.- 760 i, 9.19707 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of those financial statements 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

STATENIENT REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

 

Primary Discrete 

GOV e rome nt Component t nits 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Rental income Y 
Fetlei a I and other governmental giants 

Other 

3 681.224 S 

'5047'05 

3.007,4-13 

2.489.175 

5,857 

Total opelatmg reveimes 31.735.872 ≥ 495.062 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

  

Adinunsuation 4.759,178 1.358945 

Tenant services 170.934 2.500 

1.1tibnes 118.970 1S5.8t9 

Mainenance 2 457.428 392344 

otecnve services 

 

8.623 

General 745.547 416.238 

Housing assistance payments 21.0(14,407 

 

Depreciation anti auroriwltuui 959,7 15 1,t6V.S71 

Total opelating expenses 30.116.55') 3 395 340 

Operating iticome (loss) 1.519.313 (900278) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

  

Intelest reveinte 539.494 39.427 

niftiest ex(ense 

 

(671949) 

Clain on disposal I if capita] assets 71,590 

 

Change iu net position 2.131.397 (1 532.8001 

Total net posaini - ,egnming of the yeat 34.70i,363 10.730,507 

Iotal net posavn - eud of the year Y 36.836.760 S 9 197.707 

The accompanying notes are an nnegral part oj these linanctal shuements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2024 

 

l'ri ma ry 

C;overn men t 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

 

Receipts from tenants 1 3.476.913 

Federal and othei governmental gaits 25.211.987 

Other reLvipts 3,002.760 

Payments to suppliers and Section S landlords (24,065.865 ) 

Payments to or on behalf of employees (5 008,770) 

Net ca.sh provided (u.ed) by operating act ivit ie. 1.617.0'5 

CASH FLOW.S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Piu chase of capital assets 

Principal payments on capital debt 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 

 

(1.052,260) 

(25,(100) 

  

financing activities 

 

(1 .077.260) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

  

Interest revenne 

 

322.243 

Proceeds from collection of notes tecetvabie 

 

92.101 

Issuance of note; ieceivable 

 

(8.2l8) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

 

406.126 

Net increase (deci ease) in cash and 

cash equivalents 

 

1.945.891 

Balances - beginning of the year 

 

20 92-1_879 

Balances - end of the year 

 

22,870.770 

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME ILOS S t TO NET CASH 

  

PROVIDED USED) BV OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

  

Operaluw um (loss) 1 1.519,313 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 
cash provuled (used) by operating act ivit 

  

Depi eclat ion and lunorttzatiou exp eiise 

 

959.795 

Batt debt - other nonoperating expense 

 

40.005 

Change in assets and habilities: 

  

Receivables, net 

 

150.926 

Prepaids and other assets 

 

(77.217) 

Accounts payable 

 

(244.626) 

hitergoverninent al payables 

 

4.835 

Unearnel ievenue 

 

(40.506) 

Othei 

 

511 

Acaued liabilities 

 

290.513 

Concensated absences 

 

38.443 

Tenant security deposits 

 

(24,967) 

Net cash provided (used) by opelating activities 

 

2.617.025 

The accompanying notes are cal inh,gral part of these financial statement; 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Housing Authonty of the City of Sluevepon (the "Authority- ) have been prepaied ur confonnny 
with generally accepted accounting pi mciples (GAAP) as applied to government units The Govenunernal Accounting Standaids 
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setung body for establishing govenimental accounting and financial teporting principles 
The Authority has previously unplemented GASB Statement 34, Bawc Financial Slatt merits - and Management Diverissian arid 
Analpis - Stab,  and Lucnl CiEwernmentA. Certain significant changes in the statements are as fifflows. The financial 
statements will include a Management's Discussion and Amilysis (MD&A) sectiou providing au analysis of the Authority's 
overall financial position and results of operatums. 

The Autlionty is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities aint therefore, presents only the financial 
statements required fen enterprise funds, in accoidance with GASB Statenient 14. paiagiapb 138. For these governments, basic 
financial statements and iequired supplemental information consist of 

• Management Discussion and Analysis 1 MD&A) 
• Enterprise fund financial statements consisting of—

 

. Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenses. and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Statement of Cash Flows 
• Notes in financial statements 
• Requiled supplemeiital infoi mat ion other than MDAEA 

The Authority has multiple programs which are accounted for iu one enterprise fund, which is presented as the "enterprise bind" 
in the basic financial statements. Significant Authority policies are described below. 

A. The Reporting Entity 
The Authority was established as a lax-exempt quasi-governmental entity under the United States Housing Act ot 1937 for the 
purpose of providing affordable housiug to low and moderate mcome families in Caddo Parish Louisiana The governnig body 
of the Authority is composed of a 4 membei appointed Boaid of Commissioneis {the "Boair). The Mayoi of the City of 
Shievepon appoints the Board. who in turn hires the Executive Duector. The Aulhonty rs govei nett by its charter and by-laws. 
state and local laws and federal iegulations. The Bowl t. iesponsible foi the establishment and adoptum of policy. The 
execution of such policy is the responsibility of the Authority's inanageinent. 

For financial reporting pmposes, the financial reporting entity consists of (1) the primary govenunent (the "Authority"), (2) 
caganizations for which the primary government is financially accountable and t3) other organizations foi which the nature and 
significance of theii relationslups with the primary government aie such that exclusion would cause the primary govenunent's 
financial statements to be misleading oi incomplete. The Authority is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of 
an organization's governing body and (a) it is able to impose its will on the organization nr. (b) there is potential tnr that 
organization to piovide specific financial benefits to, oi impose specific financial buidens on the Authority. The Authority may 
he financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on the Authority. Based on these criteria. the following entities 
has been identified as component twits of the Authority 

Nonprofit Blended Component Unit: 

ShraTtport Leased HatAing Carparatian 
Shievepon Leased Housing Corporation nhe "Corponition") was established in August 1974 as a uon-profit organization 
pursuant to Louisiana Statutes The Corporation has a Board of Directors to oversee operations and wa,: created to assist. as a 
public chanty, needy peisons of low income by pioviding safe, sanitary, and affoidable housing Additional information 
concerning the Corponinun can be obtained by contacting the Authority. 

The Corporation is the sole menthe' of FLACS BDB Housing. LLC. Renaissance al Allendale GP. LLC. and Cypress Lauding. 
GP, LLC. As a result, the financials of these solely owned entities are included within the Corponilion's financials 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The Authority's Board is the governing body fin Slueveport Leased Housing Corporation. The Corporation is an instruineutahty 
of the Authority and is fiscally dependent on the Authority. As a result, the Corporation is presented as a hlended component runt 
included in the balances ut the ilrunary government For these financial statement footnote disclosures, the use uf the term 
"Authority-  is m refeience to the primary government. which is composed of the Authority and the Corporation. All significant 
inter-program balances and transactions between the Corporation and the Author iry have been elmunated. No separate fmancial 
statements are issued by the Corporation. However. condensed fulancial statements have been Included in Note 15 — Blemled 
Component Unit in accordance with GASB Statement No 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASS 30, 61 and 
S0. 

Discretek Presented Component l ,nits: 

Shreveport BDB Housing Partners. LLC 
Shreveport BDB Housing Panners. LLC is a legally sepaiate entity that was funned as a limited liability company (LLC) undei 
the laws of the State of Lotusiana on October 2. 2017. fnr the purpose of investing in real estate and the construction, and sale 
antior leasing of the Company property. The project consists of a 100-unn apartment complex known as Barton Drive Manor 
Apartment Complex and a 32 mut apartment complex blown as Bnanvood village Apartment Complex located in Shreveport. 
Louisiana Shreveport BDB Housing Parthers. LLC consists of the managing member of HACS BDB Housing, LLC. The special 
member is ITEX BDB Housing, LLC. The investor member is AHP Housing Fund 163, LLC The project qualifies for low-
income housing tax credats pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Sectron 42, which regulates the use ut the project as to occupant 
eligibility and unit gros.s rent, among other requirements. 

Cipress Landing. LP 
Cypiess Landing, LP (A Limited Partnership), HAP Contract No LA-1830000K was formed as a Louisiana limited paitneNhip 
on April 24, 2012. to acquire an interest in teal property located in Shreveport. Louisiana and to substantially rehabilitate and 
operate thereon an apartment complex of 124 units tthe Development) under Section 8 of the Natioual Housing Act. Such 
Developments are regulated by the U S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) as to rent charges and opeiating 
methods. The Development has alsu qualrfied and has been allocated low-income housing tax credits pursuant to Internal 
Revenue Code Section 42 which iegulates the use uf the Development as to occupant eligibility and runt gross rent, among othei 
requirements The Development must meet the provisrons of these regulations during the 15-year complaance penod. 
Furthennnre, the Development is regulated by the Holism Authonty nf the Crty of Shreveport (HACS) under the Use 
Agreement. The general partner is Cypress Landing GP, LLC and the special limited partner is Cypress Landing - Michaels, 
LLC. 

The Ranalssance at Allendale, LP 
The Renaissance at Allendale. LP (A Limited Partneislup) was formed as a LUIIISlalla hnuted partnership on Fehruary l, 2013. to 
acquire an interest in real property located in Shreveport. Louisiana and to construct and opei ate thereon an apartment complex of 
40 writs (the Development). The Development has qualified and has been allocated low-income housing tax crechts pursuant to 
Internal Revenue Code Section 42 which regulates the use of the Development as 10 occupant eligabality and mut gross rent. 
among other iequirements The Development must meet rhe piovisions of these regulations during the 15-year compliance 
penod. Furthermore. the Development is regulated by the Louisiana Housing Corporation (LHC) under the HOME Affnadable 
Rental Housing Program Regulatory Agreement (the Regulatory Agreement) The general partner is The Renaissance al 
Allendale, GP. LLC and the special limited partner is Renaissance Allendale - Michaels, LLC. The special limited partnei 
Renaissance Allendale - Michaels, LLC rs controlkd by Machael J. Levitt. 

The ielationship between the Authority, the LLC, and the LPs supportive in nature as the Authority and the entities often carry 
out their stated puipnse of providing decent. safe and affordable housing by supporting the operanonal goals and objectives nf 
these entities As a result of all of die transactions and relationships between these entities and the Authority. management 
believes drat these entities should he included as discretely preseuted component units in urder to make the Authority's financial 
reporting entity's financial statements complete 

The LLC and the LPs have a December 31st year-end Therr financial statements reported v% ithin the Authority's September 30. 
2024 financial statements are as of and foi die fiscal year ended December 31, 2023. The LLC and LPs also issue separate 
fmancial statements, which are available by contacting the Authority. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
The Authority's financial statements are accounted for on the flow of economic resources management focus using the accrual 
basis of accounting. The accounting objectives are a determination of net Income, financral position, and changes in cash flnw. 

AIl assets. deferred outflows of resources, ltabalaties, and deferred inflows of tesources associated with a pioprietary fiind's 
activities are included on the Statement uf Net Pusitiou Proprietary fund net position is segregated into Nel Investment in Capital 
Assets, Restricted Net Position, and Unrestricted Net Position. Revenues are recognized when they ate earned and expenses are 
recognized when incurred. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nnu-operatmg Items Operatmg 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing semces m cormection wadi a proprietary fund's prmcipal ongoing 
operations The pinups] operating revenues of the proprietary funds ate rental charges to tenants and operattng subsady grants 
fiuiu HUD. Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of administrative expenses. maintenance expenses. and 
deprecianon on capital assels All revenues and expenses not meeting this defirution are reported as non-operating levenues mid 
expenses The .Authority applies restricted resources to timd restricted costs and unrestricted resources to fund unrestricted costs 
All material inter-progain accounts and transactions are ehruniated an the preparatron of the hasic financial statements. 

The Authority has previously adopted GASB Statement No. 33, .4ceounting and Fmmitnil Reparring far Nunerrhange 
Trancactionc. In accordance with this statement. the Authonty accounted for all moms that qualify as non-exchange transactions. 
recognizing lecervables aud ievenues when all apphcable eligibildy requirements are met. hi addttinn, capital contributions are 
recorded ou the Statement ot Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Nel Position after incnine hetore coutnbutinus awl 
before changes iu net position 

Generally accepted accounting princaples for state and local governments requires that resources be classified for accounting and 
reporting purposes into the following three net position categories 

• Net investment in capital assets— Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation mid outstanding pnncipal balances of 
debt attributable tn the acquistlinu, constructum or unpinvement of those assets. 

• The irstricted component ot net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabdities and defened inflows of 
resources related to those assets. 

• The unresrrieted compment of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources. habilities. 
and deferred inflows of resources that are not included iu the deter ruination uf uet investment in capital assets or the 
restricted component on uet posuion. 

C. Cash. Cash Equivalents, and Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand. demand deposits, and money market accounts roa purposes of the statement of 
cash flows. the Authority considers all lughly hquid invesmients avadable for current use with an uuttal matunty of tluee months 
or less to be cash equavaleuts. The carrying amounts reported on the balance sheet approximate fair values because of the shot 
matmities of those investments. 

D. Receivables 
Recetvables primardy include amounts frorn tenants for rental of housIng ands and amounts flom HUD for opeiattons and 
modernization All receivables are cuneut and due wathin one vear. Tenant ieceivables are reported net of an allowance for 
uncollectible accnunts. Allowances are reported when accounts are proven to he uncollectable. 

E. Restricted Assets and Liabilities 
Debt covenants. HUD regulations, and inter-local agreements restrict the use of certain assets Restricted assets are offset by 
relaled liabdines in accordance with then hquidaty. 

F. Inventories 
Inventories are accounted fnr under the cnnsumptron method and recorded at the lower ot cnst na market. net nf an allowance tor 
obsolete inventnnes Matenals and supplies are recorded as Inventortes when puichased and as expendttures when used 
Allowances are reported when materials and supplies are deemed obsolete. 

G. Prepaid ltems 
Prepaid items cunsist ot payments made to vendors for services that wall benefil futute periods 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Capital Assets 
Capital assets include property, finniture. equipment, and machinery. Capital assets with initial, individual costs that equal ot 
exceed $1,000 and estunated useful hves ot ovei one year are accorded as capital assets. Capatal assets me recuaded at lustorical 
cost or estimated htstoncal cost if purchased ot constmcted Donated capital assets are tecorded at estimated fau market value at 
the date of donation. Maim outlays tilt capital assets and improvements are capitalizthl as projects are constructed. hitetest 
incurred dui ing the constmclion phase of capatal assets is expensed in accordance with GASB 89. Construction an paogress 
consists of capital irnpiovements funded by modernization giant piograms. Capital assets are depieciated using the straight line 
method over the following estimated useftd lives: 

Assets Yeat s 
Buildings and improvements 15-40 
vup~overuruts othth than biuldings 15-10 
Furniture, equipment. and machinery 3-7 

I. Compensated Absences 
The Authority's policy allows each employee to acciunulate up to 300 paitl time off hours and he paitl fot them upon separation 
Tune acciunulated beyond these amounts is forfeited unless exception is wanted bv the Boaid. Sick leave hours accumulate. but 
the employee is not paid for them if not used by the rettrement or termination date. The majority of employees Maize their annual 
accrual of paad tune off during the year accmed. The Atithnrity records compensated absences in the pentad they are earned. 
Leave accnied but uut yet paid as nf September 30, 2024. is shown as a liabahty allocated bemeen current and noncurrent 
c lassificat ions. 

J. Unearned Revenue 
The Authority recognizes tevenues as earned An amoimt receiveJ in advance of the pertod whtch it is earned rs recoided as a 
liabalaty undei defened evenue. 

K. Use of Estimates 
The prepandion of financial statements iu conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 
make estimates and assimapttons that atTect certain ieponed aniounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could ditTei 
from those esuniates 

L. Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
The Autlau ity has adopted GASH Statement No. 100. Accounting Changes atzd Error Correcnons, prescribes accounting and 
financial reporting for tlt each categwy of accounting change and (2) mot corrections Statement 101 also addresses how 
accountmg changes and ennr corrections shuuld be displayed in finauctal statements, disclosed in notes, and piesented 
required supplementary information and supplementary mformatton. The adnpuon of GASB Statement No. lo0 had no matenal 
effect cni the Authority's September 30, 2024 financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and invesmients may be tnvested in the following HUD-appioved vehicles: 

• Direct obligations of the federal govenunent hacked by the fiall faith and credit of the Untied Stales; 

• Obligations of government agencies: 
• Securities of govenunent sponsored agenctes: 

• Demand aud savings deposits, and. 

• Time deposits and teptarchase agieenients. 

At September 30, 2024, the Authwaty's and Shreveport Leased Housmg Commation's ("SLH(:—) cash was iu bauk depnsus or 
money matket accounts. All of the Authority's federal filnds were insured nr collateralized with securities held by the Authority 
or by agents tn the Audionty's name Neithet the Authority nor SLHC had any investments as of fiscal year end Septembei 30. 
2024 A poi lion of SLHC's non-federal deposits in the amount of $4,855,578 were not inswed or collateralized at year-end 
SLHC dtd not incur any loss of funds as a result of this excess of cash over instated or collateralized deposits The Authority's 
and SLHC's cash balances at September 30, 2024. respectively, totaled $15,275,172 and $7,595,598 respectavely. 

18 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Interest Rate Risk — The Authority's formal investment policy does not specifically address the exposure to this risk. 

Credit Risk — The Authority's formal investment policy does not specifically address credit risk. Credit risk is generally 
evaluated based on the credit ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. 

Custodial Credit Risk — The Authority's policy is to limit credit risk by adherence to the list of HUD permitted investinents, 
which are backed by the full faith and credit of or a guarantee of principal and interest by the U.S. Government. 

Concentration of Credit Risk — The Authority's investment policy does not restrict the amount that the Authority may invest in 
any one issuer. 

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

A. Changes in Capital Assets 
Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2024 was as follows: 

  

Primary Government 

  

Beginning 
Balance Additions Retireinents Reclassifications Ending Balance 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land $ 2,240,544 $ 

  

$ 2,240,544 
Construction in progress 69,914 42,193 (61,205) 

 

50,902 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 2,310,458 42,193 (61,205) 

 

2,291,446 

Capital assets being depreciated 

     

Buildings and improvements 36,415,953 751,698 (258,703) 

 

36,908,948 
Equipment 1,609,148 258,369 

  

1,867,517 

Total capital assets being depreciated 38,025,101 1,010,067 (258,703) 

 

38,776,465 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

     

Infrastnicture 

     

Buildings and improvements (28,785,144) (891,300) 227,307 

 

(29,449,137) 

Equipment (1,378,920) (68,495) 

  

(1,447,415) 

Total accumulated depreciation (30,164,064) (959,795) 227,307 

 

(30,896,552) 

Capital assets, net $ 10,171,495 $ 92,465 $ (92,601) $ $ 10,171,359 

B. Capital Contributions 
The Authority receives capital grants from HUD. The Authority did not recognize any capital contributions for the fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2024. 

NOTE 4 - NOTES, LOANS & MORTGAGES RECEIVABLE 

Notes, loans, and mortgage receivable consist of the following at Septeinber 30, 2024: 

Cypress Landing, LP entered into a loan with Cypress Landing GP, LLC (a included in the blended component unit of the 
Authority) in the amount of $300,000 on December 31, 2000. The note bears interest at a rate of six percent compounded 
annually and has a maturity date of December 31, 2030. On the 30th day of November in each year during the term of the Note, 
the bonower shall pay to the lender 100% of the cash flow as defmed by the partnership agreement. The loan is secured by all 
real and personal property. The loan is subordinate to the Senior Sponsor note with the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development and the above Promissory note. As of September 30, 2024, the loan balance is $201,139 and accrued interest on the 
loan is $40,597. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

NOTE 4 - NOTES. LOANS & NIORTGAGES RECEIVABLE (Continued) 

Renaissance at Alleudale GP. LLC entered into a Prounssoly Note with the Housing Authonty of the Caty of Shreveport in the 
amount of $390,874 on Match 31, 2016. The note hears intetest at a rate of six peiceut compounded annually and has a matunty 
date of March 31, 2044. On die 31st day of March m each year. commencing Match 31, 2016. the bonowei shall pay tu the 
lender 100°0 of the cash flow as defined by the partnetship agreement. The loan is secured by all teal and personal property. As 
of September 30, 2024, ilie loan halance is $390.874 and accmed interest is $329.263 The Authority has fiilly reserved the note 
balance and accrued nuelest 

Shreveport BDB Houstng Paitners, LLC entered into a Promissory Note with the Housing Authotity of the City of Shreveport in 
the amount nf $4.656.000 on Jubi  13. 2018. The note bears interest at a rate ot 3.06 percent compounded annually and has a 
matting,  date of July 13, 2058. Principal payments are payable froni available cash tlow. as defined in the Opeiating Apemen!. 
The loan is secured by a venclot 's lien and pa ivilege and spectal mongage as well as a Mortgage aud Secunty Agreement A. of 
Septembei 30. 2024, the loan balance is $4.656.000 and accrued interest is $940.962. 

The Authnrit7, advanced funds to Shreveport BDB Housing Partners. LLC on July 13. 2018. in the amount of $600,000 to finance 
the acquisition and rehabilitation of the Project. The loan is secuted by a Mortgage and Security Agieement The loan does not 
bear Interest and shall be due and payahle upon the tax-exempt loan comet mon. Princtpal payments are made from available cash 
tlow. as defined m the Openting Ameement. A. of September 30. 2024. the balance is $600.000. The Authonty has fully 
teserved the balatice of this loan. 

The Authority advanced fluids on July 13, 2018. to Shreveport BDB Housing Pannets, LLC in the amount of $144.000 tn prepay 
the ground lease of the Project The Ciround Lease Loan is secured by a vendor's lien and pnvtlege and special mortgage as well 
as a Mortgage and Secunty Agreement The Ground Lease Loan does not beat interest and shall be due and payable ou July 13. 
2058 Principal payments are payable from available cash flow, as defined m the Opetating Agieement As of September 30, 
2024, the balance is $144,000 

On January I4. 2021, Habitat for Humanity transferred 24 home mortgages to the Authority The monthly payments are collected 
by Southern Loan Servicing. Inc. The total monthly payments are $5,351 with inatunty dales from 2022 through 2039. The 
balance of mortgages at September 30, 24)24 was $206.952. of which $57,376 is due within a vear 

Iu fiscal yea' 2024, Habitat for Humanity transferred 14 home mungages tn the Authinity. The monthly payments are collected 
by Southern Loan Servicing. hie The total monthly payments are $4,920 with maturity dates from 2025 through 2033. The 
balance of mortgages at September 30. 2024 was $148.711. of which $36.624 is due within a yein 

NOTE 5 - DEFERRED GROUND LEASE 

The Authority entered into a ?muml lease agreement on November 13, 2012. wtth Cypress Landtng L P , under which the 
Audio' ity kased land to the Pannership fin a tenu of 99 years and total tent of $212.500. A rental payment for the full team of 
the lease iu the amount of S212,500 was paid at commencement Dunng hscal year 2024, the Authin ity tecoguized rent reveuue 
applicable to the lease of $2.146 and has defened recognition of $188,889 of the tent as of September 30, 2024, which is reported 
as a deferred inflow nf tesuurces in the Statement of Net Posmon. 

The Authority entered tmo a ground lea.se on February 21, 2014 with the Renaissance at Allendale. L.P. undei which the 
Authot ity leased land to the Partneiship fin a lei in of 99 years and total tem of $75,000. A tental payment tot the full tenu of the 
lease in the aniount of $75,000 was paid at commencement During fiscal vear 2024, the Authority recognized rent revenue 
applicable to the lease of $758 and has deferred recoguitim of $68.497 of the rent as of Septembet 30, 2024. which is reported as 
a deferred inflow ut resuurces in the Statement ot Net Position. 

The Autholity entered into a ground lease ou Julv 1. 2018 with the Shievepon BDB Housing Partners, LLC. under which the 
Audio' ity leased land to the Pannership fin a tenu of 75 years and total tent of $144.000. A rental payment for the tidl team of 
the lease in the amount of $144,000 was paid at commencement During fiscal year 2024, die Authority recognized rent revenue 
applacable to the lease of $1.920 and has deferred recognition of $133.920 of the rent as of September 30. 2024. whach is reported 
as a defened inflow of resources in the Statement of Net Posttion. 

Upon the adoptiun of Ciovennuental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 — Leases. as of die beginning of the 
Authority's fiscal year 2022, the Authotity has defened tecognition of $391,306 of the tent revenue applicable to the three land 
leases The eftect of the adoption of the Standard as of September l, 2021, increased deferred inflows of resources by $391.306 
and teduced net pnsation by $252,130 and liabilities by $139.176 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 6 - NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Noncurrent liabilities at September 30. 2024 consisted of the following. 

  

Bemning 

Balaiice Aclilit ion:- RiAtct ions 

Endrug 

Balance 

Due Within 

Our Veal 

Comp ensat etl absences ¶ 345.025 $ 146.90o $ 105,463 $ 383,471 $ 137.147 

Notes payable 

 

1.600.000 

 

25,1100 1.575.000 25.000 

Amounts due to HUD 

 

285.304 

 

47,550 237,754 47.550 

Hoineowners escrow liability 

 

1.494 

 

- 1,494 

 

FSS esuows 

 

196.043 94.44o 46,3S5 244,104 

 

Total noncurrent liabilities 5 2,117.S69 s 2.11_152 ¶ --,..--0)8 2,441,S2.1 S 209.697 

NOTE 7 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN 

The Authortty ptovides pension benefits for Its employees through a defined contnbution plan, Mitch is adnunistered by the 
HpuNing-Renemal aml Loral Agency Renremenl Plan The plan was adopted by the Buard uf Commissioners Only the Board 
has the authonty to approve any amendments to the plan. In a defiued contribution plan, benefits depend solely ou amounts 
contributed to the plan plus Investment earnings. All regular and fiill-tinie employees are eligible to parttctpate in the plan fur the 
first da!, of the month after compleung one year of continuous awl unmterrupted employment The Authonty contributes an 
amount equal to 1 1°.0 of each employee's base salary to the plan. less any life Insurance payments paid on behalf of employees 
As determined by the plan provisions, employees contribute 5% of their base salary to the plan. During the year ended September 
30, 2024. the Authority's vested contributions were $140.805 and defened contributions were $225.285. Employee comnbutions 
were $214,lil 

NOTE 8 - NOTE.S PAYABLE 

There are duee separate loans with the Louisiana Housing Corporation for the construction of redevelopment propertres al 
Wilkinson Flats and Fairfield Estates There is a loan for 1140 Wilkinson Flats, 1156 Wilkinson Flats. and 1160 Wilkinson Flats 
The face amount of each loan Is $375,000 ($1,125,000 total, Each carries a 0% interest late. The loans are essennally due when 
the constniction is complete. arul the units are leased up These loans are secured by the mortgage on land and improvements of 
the poverty The agreements foi these loans were signed November 2. 2020, hut proceeds from the loan were not disbursed until 
June 30, 2023. No pornon of these loans are expected to he paui within the next fiscal year: therefore. the enure balance of the 
loans is classified as noncurrent un the face uf the financial statements. Debt service requirements are as follows. 

Primary GoNv rn rne n t 

Pnncipxl Interest Total 

Fat the year ending 9.30/2025 

For the year ending 9 30/2026 

For t he y ear ending 9 10;2027 

For the year ending 9/302028 

For the year enduig 9;30:2029 

Thereafter 1,125,000 1,125.000 
s 1,1'•  5,000 S - x 1.125.000 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 8 - NOTES PAYABLE (Continued) 

A HOME Piogram Developer Agreement was made and entered iuto October 7, 2021, with funds being disbuised ou December 
31, 2022, by and between the City of Shreveport and Shreveport Leased Housing Corporation This Forgavable Loan shail be 
used hv Developer to assist in the new construction nf 12 al-foldable rental units to be leased to resadents eat rang 80% or less of 
AMI Of the total units. three (3) of the units shall be HOME Assisted Floating Units for low-income families whose adjusted 
household Income is not moie than 60 percent of the AML One t 1) of the thiee units shall be HOME-Assisted Floating Unit 
occupied hy very low Income families whose adjusted househohl income is not more than 50% of AMI and whose relit does uot 
exceed thirty percent (30%) of rhetr annual income, with adjustments for singlet oi larger families. The Project Term for the 
fulfillment of all governing iegulatious associated with thts project, and the Period of Affordability shall be twenty (20) years. 
commencing atter the Project Completion Date The HOME-Assisted Linos an a rental huustug project must he occupied only by 
households that ate eligible as Low-lneome Famines and must meet the aequirements set foith in 2-1 CFR Part 92.252 to qualify 
as aftoadable housing. The City agieed tu plovade a loau in the amount ot 5500.000 The Foigivable Loan fluids shall be paid to 
the Developea as rehnbausement fan eligible, allowable, and reasonable costs. and such costs must benefit the project The loan 
shall be a Forgivable Loan for a tenn of twenty (20) years with a zero percent (WO annual peicentage rate of Interest. Repayment 
of the Forgivable Luan shall be due upon receipt ot an invoice on or about May 31. 2041. if Developer fails to meet the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. The Forgavable Loan shall he seemed by a subordinated mortgage on the real property that is the 
location of the project. The loan sball be forgiven at the rate of five 5 percent annually subject to Developer's meeting its 
obligations under the terms and condations of this Agieement. S25.000 as expected to be forgiven \Ohm the next fiscal yev and 
is presented as the current poition The outstanding principal balance at September 30, 2024 was $450,000. 

Fingaveuess as scheduled as follows: 

Fiscal Year Forgl ness 

70'5 $ 25,000 

2026 25.000 

2027 25,000 

2028 25.000 

2( t29 25,000 

2030-204 1 315,000  

$ 450,000 

NOTE 9 — AMOUNTS DUE TO HUD 

Fiscal year ended September 30. 2012. audit finding 12-04 identified questionable payments made by the Authimity using 
Replacement Housing Factoi giants 501.07 and 501.0K. The fimds weie uot expended to develop oi acquire new public housing 
rental aunts as stated by the grant requirements, but instead, were lased to modify exasting public housing properttes Pnor to the 
2014 ftscal year, these amounts were Identified as contingent liabilities. as the New Orleans HUD Office had not notified the 
Authority of a correclion plan. On July 7. 2014, the Office of General Counsel decieed that the monies owed of $713.254 must he 
repaid using any uon-fedeial fluids at the Authimity's disposal and!in Capital Fund Ptomain funds The S713,254 will be aepaid 
over 15 years with a zero percent interest tate. The .Authonty will utilize a portion of the Capital Fund Piogram funds for the uext 
ten years, beginning ou October 1, 201S. and will make au annual payment ot $47.550. As ot September 30, 2024, the balance 
was $237,754. Debt service requuements are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Re payrne n t Auto unt 

For tlx year eliding 9134;2025 

Frs the yeal curling 9/30:2026 

For tlx year eliding 9134'2027 

Frs the yeal curling 9/30:2028 

For tlx year eliding 930;2029 

47.550 

47.550 

47.550 

47.550 

47554 

 237.754 
  



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Authinity as exposed to vinious risks of loss related to torts; theft of. damage to and destruction of assets, enors and 
omissions: injuries to employees: and natural disasters. The Authority has nutigated this risk by obtammg insurance coverage 
floral commeicial insmance companies Premiums paid for insurance coverage are recorded as expeuses nf the funds affected 
The vartous insurance policies are subject to deducttble amounts and maximum coverages. If the deductibles and MX imums are 
exceeded, this could cause the Authority to suffei losses if a loss is incurred limn anv such incidents The ultunate outcome of 
umusuied losses cannot mesently be determined, and no provision for auy habihty that may result, if any. has been made in the 
financial statements During the cunent year and the prior three years, settled claints have not exceeded coveiage levels. and 
msmance coverage, by major categories ()frisk, is consistent with prior year. 

NOTE 11 - CONCENTRATION OF RISK 

The Authoritv ieceives most of its funding from HUD These funds anti giants ine subject to modification by HUD depending on 
availability of funding. 

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Gran Is 
Amounts received or receivable from HUD are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies. If expenses are disallowed 
as a result of these audits, die claims foi ieimbursement to the grantoi agency would become a liability of the Authoi hi the 
opinion of management, any such adjusmients would not be significant 

NOTE 13 - INTER-PROGRAM BALANCES 

Inter-program balances at September 30, 2024 consisted nf the following: 

Pru£ram 

 

terprogram Due 

From 

Interprogram I)ue 

To 

Public Housing Op cult utg Fund S 843,983 $ 4.250 

Housing Chotce Voucheis 

 

4,895 1,133,830 

Mainstream Voucliers 

  

22.628 

FSS Escrow Forfeiture Account 

 

57.763 

 

St ate:Local 

  

4.638 

PIH Family Seflf-Sufficiency Piogram 

  

101.430 

Blended Component Units 

 

9,160 2,434,183 

Cent al Office Cost Center 

 

2.911,687 I9A42 

Emergency Hni ing Voucher 

  

3.126 

YoutliBudd Program 

 

I .028 (04.389 

Tutal a 3.82S,516 $ 3.828.516 

These inter-progiain halances exist because in the noimal course of operations, certain progranis may pay for comnion costs oi 
advance ftuids to meet the opeiational needs of other programs which create inter-program teceivables or payables. The balances 
have been repatd in full subsequent to the halance sheet date In adthtion, these inter-program balances have been ehminated in 
the prepalation of the Authonty's enterpi ise fund financial statements 

NOTE 14 - RESTRICTED NET POSITION 

Restricted net positron m the amount of $6,210 relates to exces Housing Assistance Payments CHAP') funds available to the 
Authority under the Mainstream Voucher Program. Restricted net position in the amount of $2,729 relates to excess Homing 
Assistance Payments ("Run funds available to the Authmity under the Emergency Housing Vuucher Program Resta icted net 
position in the amount of $59,498 relates to the Fanuly Self Sufficiency I FSS) Program and represents FSS escrow forfeitures 
that are iesti icted by HUD to assist in funding tautent and future FSS participants Total restncted net position at September 311. 
2024. was $68,437. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 15 - BLENDED COMPONENT UNIT 

Condensed combining information lin the Authority's blended component mit. Shieveport Leased Housing Corporation for the 
year ended Septemhei 30, 2024, is piesented as follows-

 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
September 30. 2024 

ASSETS 

Current assets 8,175,115 

Capital assets, net of depieciatiou 7.872,568 

Othei nuncunent assets 6,153,676 

Total assets 22,401,359 

LLABILITIES 

ument liabtlities 

Noncunent habilitiec 

2.701.913 

1,604,112   

Total liabilities 4,306,025 

DEFERRED EN FLO ANS OF RES OURC ES 

Defened inflows of resources related to mound lease receivable 391,306 

NET POSITION 
Net investment ni capital assets 
Um estnct ed 

6,197,568 
11.406.460    

Total net position $ 17.704.02S 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

NOTE 15 - BLENDED COMPONENT UNIT (Continued) 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
September 30, 2024 

()PERATING REVENUES (EXTENS ES) 
Opendingrevemies S 4.022.502 
Operating evenses (2.452.718) 

Depreciation expeuse 7S6.99S) 

Op erat mg income I roSs) 788,786 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

N &mop ea at mu r eveuues 
Nonoperat mb expense•; 

362.243 

Chaim in net posit Ma 

Total net position - beginning of the year 

Tot al net position - end of t he y ear 

1,151.1)29 

16.552.999 

$ 17 704,02S 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF (:ASH FLOWS 
September 30, 2(124 

NET C AS H PRO VIDED (USED) BY: 
Operating act ivities 3.5911)41 ' 

Capital and !elated financing activities (670.735) 

Investing activities (21.645) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 

cash equivalents 2.898.432 

Cash balances - beginning of the year 4.6g7.166 

Cash halances - end of the yea'  7.595.598 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

NOTE 16 — DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

Condensed financial statements for each of the Authority's discretely presented component units who had audited financial 
statements available for the year ended December 31, 2023, for all the below Limited Partnerships is presented below. Complete 
financial statements of the below listed individual Limited Pal tuership component units can be obtained by contacting Mr. Bobby 
Collins. Chief Executive Officer, Shreveport Housing Authority, k3l 81 698-3600 

Condensed Financial Statements — Discretely Presented Component Units 
Statement of Nel Position 

 

Shreveport B DB 

Housing Partners. 

LLC 

( -miles, Landing, 

LP 

The Renaissance 

at Allendale, LP 

 

Total 
ASSETS 

       

Current ausets 850.747 $ 1.694.996 S 369,394 $ 2,915,637 

Capital assets. net 12.621670 

 

6.041 893 

 

4.554.899 

 

23 '19.462 

Other noncin rent assets 134.400 

     

134.400 

Total au•et,  

  

7.736.t•N 

   

26.269,4Q9 

LIABILITIES 

       

Current liabilities - notes 
payable due to imenary gov't 

  

35 152 

   

35.152 

Cunent litbilines - other 1.09(1.053 

 

491.673 

 

3s9,71)3 

 

1,941,434 

Cunent - accrued 
interest due t.s primary gov't 

          

12.349 

   

12.349 

Noncnnent - crued 

       

Interest due to prituary gov't 
77.4113 

   

297.253 

 

1,076.371 

Noncurrent liabilities - notes 
payable dile to F.runary gov't 5.400.000 

 

148052 

 

390,874 

 

5,933.926 
Noncurrent liabilities - other 5.396.581 

 

1.615.904 

 

13155,075 

 

8,t167.560 

Total liabilities 12.66 '53'57 

 

2.303.130 

 

2.102,905 

 

17,1/71.792 

NET POSITION 

       

Net invesunent in capital assets 1.046.971 

 

4.2-12 735 

 

2.811,697 

 

6,101.453 
Resuicted 2s7.683 

 

1.206.578 

 

297,530 

 

1,762.105 
Unrestricted i..362.599) 

 

(15.604) 

 

(257,6410 

 

(665.851) 

Total net po.ition 942.0N, 1. 5.433.759 

 

2.s-21.sss 5 0.107.74)7 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

NOTE 16 - DISCRETELY PRESENTEI) COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

Condensed Financial Statemenb — Dhcretely Presented C'omponent Units 
Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and ( lunges in Fund Net Position 

S breveport BDB 

Housing Partners, 

LLC 

Cypress Llnðing. The Runaisunce 

r1llemlale.1.1' Iutal 

PERATIN G REVENUES 

8£s' 329 $ 1.282.552 330.181 $ 2 495,1162 

OPERATLNG MENSES 

    

Depreciation and amortization 405.180 376,6-16 ^79.045 1.060,871 

Other 911 078 1.061.032 361.359 2 334.469 

Op erat mg income (k)ss i 1433 929) (156.126) 1310.223) (900.278) 

NONOPERATLNG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

    

Nonoperat ing reyetille 3.365 29,067 6.(1(1 5 39.4 717 

N onop ea at in g ev eases (480 960) (130.139) (60.850) 1671,949) 

Income (loss) before special 
items (911.524 I (257,198) I3(,11178) (1.532.800) 

Special items. net pun (loss) 

    

Change in net position 011 524) (2s7. 1))8) (364.07S) ).2.si)))) 

Tutal net position - beginnuig uf the )•ear 

 

09().957 3.185.966 10.730.507 

Total net position - end of the yea] 942 ()(1() 433.759 ".821 tiSS 9.197.7(17 

NOTE 17 - TRANSACTIONS WITH DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

Shreveport BDB Housing Partners, LLC (the 4̀Company, 
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport. Louisiana ("HACS"), sole member Shreveport Leased Housing Cmporation, 
which is the sole member of HACS BDB Houstng, LLC (the "Managing Member), advanced funds to the Company in the 
amount of $4,656,000 {the "hnprovements Loan") to finance the acquisition of the Project The Improvements Loan is secured hy 
a vendoes lien mid paivilege and special mortgage as well as a Mot tga2e and Seeurity Agreement. The loan bears interest at an 
annual rate of 3 06°0. compounded annually. and is due and payable im July 13, 2058. Principal payments are payable from 
available cash flow. as defined in the Operatuig Agreement. As of September 30. 2024. interest of $940.962 was accrued and 
principal of 14,656,000 was outstanding. 

HACS advanced hinds to the Company in the amount of $1-14,000 (the "Giound Lease Loan") to piepay the mound lease of the 
Project. The Gonad Lease Loan is secined by a vendor's lieu and pnvilege and special mortgage as well as a Mortgage and 
Security Agreement. The Ground Lease Loan does not bear interest and shall be due and payable on July 13. 2058. Principal 
payments ine payable from available cash flow, as defined in the Opeiating Agreement. A. of September 30, 202-1, pnncipal of 
$144.(100 was outstanding 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 17 - TRANSACTIONS WITH DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

HACS advanced funds to the Company in the amount of $600.000 (the "I-LICS Loan") to finance the acquisition and 
iehabilitation of the Project. The HACS Loan is secured by a Mortgage and Secunty Agieement The loan does not bear mteiest 
and shall be due and payable upon the tax-exempt loan conveision Principal payments ine payable fiorn available cash tlow, as 
defined in the Operating Agreement. As of September 30, 2024, principal of $600.000 was outstandIng. 

Pinsuant to the addeudiuu to the poperty management agreement, HACS, the Company's property manager• receives a monthly 
property management fee which may not exceed the lessei of 5% of effective gross income, as defined in the addendiun to the 
property management ameement. or the amount approvthl by HUD During 2023 and 2022, prnperty management fees of 
$48,879 and $46,923, respectively. were incurred As of December 31, 24)23, accrued management fees were $4,866. 

Constniction Guaranty: 
The Managing Membei and Ilex BDB Housing. LLC (the 'Special MembeC) unconditionally covenant, guarantee and warrant 
as follows: 

The ManagIng Member and Special Membei will cause Completion, as defined in the Operating Agreement, tn mon by the 
ealliest of September 30. 2019 oi the date for Completion requIred m the project documents or the date required fnr the Company 
to qualify for the Tax Ciedits 

The Managing Member and Special Member will cause the Company to satisfy all rehabilitation related requirements in the lax 
exempt loan documents, the HOME loan documents, the huprovements Loan documents. and the Operating Agreement. 
including any requirement related to Completion nf the Project. 

As of Septeinhei 30, 2024, there have heen no defaults under this guai anty aud no Excess Development Costs have been fimded 

()press Landing, LP ("The Partnership, 
The Partneiship entered into a ground lease with the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport. Louisiana CHACS"), the sole 
managing [umbel of the geneial partner. on November 13, 2012. The lease coveis land located in Shreveport, Louisiana. The 
lease temi ends November 13, 2111. The cost of the ground lease included a one-time payment in the amount of $212,500, which 
is included in land on the balance sheets. 

The ParMership entered into a promissory note that is payable to HACS. The original amount of the note is $300,000. The note 
bean intthest at a rate of six percent, compounded annually. and the maturity date is Decerubei 31. 2030. at which time all 
lemming principal and interest aie due At December 31, 2023, and 2022, accrued Interest on the note amounted to $12.349 and 
$10,892. respectively Interest expense incurred duiing 2023 and 2022 was $12.3-19 and $10,892, respectively. Cruder the terms 
of the note. payments shall be made from 50% of cash tlow lemaining ouly afler payment of debt-seivice on the sponsor notes 
payable The apartment complex is pledged as collateral for the note Nn partnei is personally !table on the note. The note is 
subordinate to sponsoi notes payable. As of September 30. 2024. imthest of $40.597 was accrued and pi incipal of $201.139 was 
outstanding. 

The Renaisiance al Allendale, LP ("The Partnership, 
The Partnership entered into a RHFF luan that is payable to the HACS. the sole member nf the general partner. The original 
amount of the loan ts $390.874. The note bears inierest al a late nf six peiceni. compounded annually and is payable fioni surplus 
cash, as defined The unpaid prineipal and all remaining interest is payable upou maturity on Maich 31. 2044. hiterest iucuned 
for December 31, 2023, and 2022 amounted to ii39,705 and $36,412. respectively. The apartment complex Is pledged as 
collateral for die loan. Nn partner is personally liable on the loan. The note is subordinate to the first niortgage As of Septenihei 
30, 2024, interest of $329,263 was accnied and principal of $390.874 was outstanding. 

The Partneiship entered mto a ground lease with the HACS on February.  21. 2014. The lease covers laud located in Shreveport. 
Louisiana The lease team ends February 20. 2(13 

Under the terms ut the Development Services Agreement, HACS earned a development fee of $430.690. As of December 31, 
2023 and 2022, the unpaid balance of the development fee lo HACS amomited lo $229.508 foi both years. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Events that occur atter the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available tu he issued must be evaluated for 
or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provIde evidence about the conditions that extsted at the balance 

sheet date are recoginzed in the accompanying financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions 
that existed afier the balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes Management evaluated the activay of the 
Authority thiough March 12. 2025 (the date the financial statements were avatlahle to be issued) and concluded that no 
subsequent events have occurred that iequire iecognitiou in the financial statements disclosuie in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

NOTE 19 - FINANCIAL DATA SCHED(:LE 

The Authority prepaies its financial data schedule in accordance with HUD requuements in a presenbed format The schedule's 
foi mat excludes extiacadmary won-routine) maintenance. housing assistance payments, and depreciation expense from operating 
activities and includes investment revenue. interest expense (capital debt related), and capital grant revenue in opeiating 
activities. which differs from the presentation of the basic tinanctal statements. Alsu, the $S,876,923 prior penod adjustment 
under the Component Unit - Discietely Presented column of the Ftnancial Data Schedule does not represent a tnie prior period 
adjustment. but instead represents the adthtton of the beguthing equity of two pre-established legally separate entitles to this 
Financial Data Schedule column this yeai that were not included in the prior year. As the Financaal Data Schedule will not allow 
for the Beginning Equity lure to be manually changed, the beginning equity for these two new entities into the Component Unit — 
Discreteb, Presented cnlunin has been reported under the Prior Penod Adjustments hue 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

PaSs-flin 

ASsistlikt Entity 

Lisbng ldenii tying Federal 

Fedet dl Giauh.l M. , 21311l Tide Nunibei Grain Pa•stlip,udi Nuniber Evetuiinue. 

U S Deparnneur of Housing md Urban Development Direct Prow am 

Public Operali11:: kind 14 :":50 N,A S 683.631 

Plibl IC FUlld Program 14 :t72 

 

79R.304 

PIH Fanuly Self Sullicienc) 14.896 N:A I.B.q51 

Hoibin Vouchei Cluster 

   

House Choice Voucher l4.s7l NA 22 491.634 

Mainstieant Voucher 14 :t79 NA ;82.184 

Tom! Housing Voucher Cluster 

  

22.873.823 

Emergency Housing Voucher 14.S71 N, a 235.744 

Total S Department of 1-kaising and Urban Development Direct Pi t vta am 

  

'4.735.46? 

U S Deparnuenl of Housing md Urban Development Pass:Humid' Ptomain From 

innuuty Developruent Brod GiantWandernent Giant,. Cluster 

Liaimana Housing Corporation - NeiOith,rhood Landlord Rental Pr.,grant 

(CDBG-DIti 14 2114 B-16-DL-22-0001 1 125.000 

'Foal Community Des elopment Block Grants:Entitlement Grants 

  

1.125,000 

City of Shrewport - HOME Inse-ament Partnerships Program 14.239 2t121-HOME-DEV-11-14 475.000 

S Department uf Housang and Urbm Development Pa‘s-Thruogh Programs 

  

1.600.0thl 

Total U S Depar tment Holm:: and Urban Development 

  

26 ;35.463 

U S Department of Lai h 

Youth Build Pi ogam 17.274 N:A 

 

Tutal S Deparharni of Labor 

  

427.911 

Total Federal Awards Expended 

  

S 76 763.374 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

Note 1 — Basis uf Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditmes of federal awards tthe "Schedule) includes the federal award activity of the 
Authority under programs of the fedeial Dwenunent for the year ended September 30, 2024 The infonnatton in this Schedule is 
pre.sented in aecordance with the requirement; of Title 2 .S1 Code of Federal Rev,lotions Part 200, I:TM/Orin Administrative 

Requirermmis, Cost Prinripl" and Audit Requirtritents for Federal Atuards. (Uniform Ciutdance} Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of the Audiotity, tt is not intended to and does not piesent the financtal position, changes 
in net position, ot cash flows of the Authonty 

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures teported on the Schedule aie repotted on the accrual basis of accounting Such expenditures are recognized 
following the cost principles contained in the Unifonu Guidance, wherein certain types ot expenditures are not allowabk or are 
!United as to reimbinsetnent. Negatave amounts showu on the Schedule tepresent adjustments or ciedits made in the normal 
course of business to amounts iepoited as expenditures in pnor years. The Authority has elected to use the 10-percent de MillIMN 

indirect cost rate as allowed under the Unitnrm Guidance. 

Note 3 — Neighborhood Landlord Rental Program Loan 

The Neighborhood Landloid Rental Prograni loans were received indirectly by the Autholity from the Louisiana Housing 
Corporation. The B-16-DL-22-000l Loan balance at the beginning and eud ot the vear nf '14,125,000 as included as federal 
expenditures imesented in the Schedule 

Note 4 — HOME Investment Partnerships Program Loan 

The HOME Investment Partnerships Prograrn Loan was 'Teemed intinectly by the Authority fioni the City of Shreveport, 
Louisiana The 21121-HOME-DEV-FLJ-001 Inan balance at the beginning nf the year nf ¶475,000 is included as federal 
expenditures presented in the Schedule 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

SCHEDULE ( )F FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Stamments 

T}7+r of auditor's report issued Unmodified 

Internal c, gaol wer (-Haim ial repotting: 

Are any material wealmesses identified' Yes x No 

Are any smilificaut deficiencies identified' Yes x Note Reported 

Is any noncompliance material to financial statements noted.' Yes x No 

Federal .4wards 

   

Internal el introl irver major fedeial pogroms: 

   

Are any =ternl weaknesses identified9 Yes x No 

Are any significant .kficienctes identified' x Yes None Reported 

Type of auditor's report issued ou complimce 

major federal programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are requred to he 

reported 01 3Cei watt 2 CFR 200.5 lti(ai? x Yes N,, 

Identification of major fetleral programs or clusters: 

Housmg Voucher Cluster 

Donal threshold used to thitingtuda between type A 

and type B progtains: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Section II - Financial Statement Fimlings 

None 

Section III - Federal Award Findings 

See pages 33-34 

S802.90I 

x Yes N11 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

SCHEDULE oF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

2024-001 ALN l4 571 - Housing Voucher Cluster - Significant Deficiency in Internal Controls Over 
Compliance with Special Tests and Provisions 

Conduion ('riitu'ut • The PHA is required to comply with the following regulation related to the Housing 
Voucher Cluster Special Tests and Provisions: 

• 24 CFR 9S2 404(a) - Housing Quality Standaids enforcement. iequiring PHAs to 
ensure that all units meet H(►S and to ahate HAP when deficiencies are not 

con ected. 

• 24 CFR 982 517 - Utility Allowance Schedule, requiring accurate computation 

and application uf utility allowances 

• 24 CFR 982.451 — Housing Assistance Payments Contract. acquiring pioper 

calculation and disbuisement of HAP papueuts iu accordance with the 50058 
form. 

During out audtt of the Housing Vouchei (luster. we identified deficiencies in the 
Authority's intemal controls over compliance with Housing Quality Standards (HOS) 
enforcement_ utility allowance calculations. and Housing Assistance Payments (HAP). The 
deficiencies primarily stem from data conversion issues associated with the Authoiity's 
transition to new software on Febmaiy l, 2024 

Amount qf Questioned Cons: None 

Conicri. 

Cause: 

EPer • 

HOS Enfoicemem Five out of twenty-five tested inspections failed. but the iequired 
enforcement actions were not taken. Due to software conversion issues. inspections that had 
passed were not properly iecorded, and the PHA did not follow thmugh with abating HAP or 
enforcing fanuly obligations in applicahle cases. 

Utility Allowance For one of the twenty-five tenant files tested. there was a discrepancy 
noted in a truant's utility alkiwance calculatiou The utility allowance computation sheet 
ieflected au allowance of $42. whereas the 50058-form leported $35, leading to potential 
inaccui acies in tenant rent calculations 

Housing Assistance Payments (HAP). Foi one of the twenty-five tenant files tested. the 
tenant appeared twice on the September 2024 HAP register with two difTeient HAP 
payments-5460 and 5434. The 50058-form ieported only the 5434 amount, indicating au 
overpayment erroi 

The primary cause of these deficiencies appears to be issues associated with the software 
conversion implemented on Febmary l, 2024 The data nugration iesufted m eirois 
recording and piocessing inspections, utility allowances, and HAP transactions, leading to 
internal connol failuies and compliance deficiencies 

The deficiencies noted indicate potential widespiead internal control weaknesses within the 
Housing Voucher Clustet. Failure to enforce HQS could result in continued subsidy 
payments for wiits that dn not meet minimum habitability standards. Inaccurate utility 
allowances may impact tenant tent calculations. leading to Incorrect assistance payments. 
The HAP overpayment issue suggests possible financial mismanagement. leadmg tu 
improper disbursetnents and increased program tisk. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

SCHEDULE oF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2024 

2024-001 ALN 14 871 — Housing Voucher Cluster — Significant Deticteucy luternal Coutwls Over Comphance with Special 
Tests and Provisions (Continued) 

Amluor Recommerhhilion We recommend that the Authonty shengthen menial controls ovei HQS enforcement 
procedures tn ensure timely follow-up nn inspections and enforcement ut abatement policies 
We also recommend implementing a leconciliation piocess for utility allowances to ensine 
acculacy between the calculation sheet and the ieported 50058 amount Additionally, we 
recommend that the Authority perform a review of HAP registeis to identify and conect 
duplicate Of inaccurate payments and establish internal controls to pievent future 
occurrences Lastly, we recommend that the Authority address and resolve outstanding 
software conveision issues and conduct system-wide leconciliations to ensure data accinacy 
and compliance with program leguhitions. 

Grantee Response Management agrees with the finding and will tnllow the Auditor's recommendation. 
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AfA\  HENDERSON 
• PILLETERI 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Independent Accountant's Report 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which was agreed to by the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
("the Authority") and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC), on 
whether the electronic submission of certain information agrees with related hard copy documents included witliin the Single 
Audit reporting package for the year ended September 30, 2024. The Authority's management is responsible for accuracy and 
completeness of the electronic submission for the year ended September 30, 2024. 

The Authority has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures perfoimed are appropiiate to meet the intended purpose of 
whether the electronic submission of certain information agrees with related hard copy documents included witliin the Single 
Audit reporting package. This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed may not address all 
the items of interest to a user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are 
responsible for determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their pmposes. 

The procedures and the associated findings are as follows: 

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the chart below under "UFRS Rule Information" column with the 
corresponding printed documents listed in the chart under the "Hard Copy Documents" column. The results of the performance 
of our agreed-upon procedure indicate agreement or non-agreement of electronically submitted information and hard copy 
documents as shown in the chart below. 

We were engaged by the Authority to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our engagement in 
accordance with attestation standards established by the AICPA and, if applicable, the standards applicable to attestation 
engagements contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and/or any 
other standards or requirements to be followed. We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the 
objective of which would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on the electronic submission of the items 
listed in the "UFRS Rule InformatioC column in the chart below for the year ended September 30, 2024. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention 
that would have been reported to you. 

We are required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement. 

LLC 

id NI  CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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2 Footnotes 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 

TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

Expenditure Purpow: 

Salary $ 342.140 

Bonuses 29.749 

Benefits - Insurance 20,51X 

Benefits - Retirement 27.371 

Car Allowance 6.000 

Pet Diem 7.513 

Registration Fees 1,715 

Total Compensation. Benefits. and Other Payments $ 430.006 

Agency Head: Mr Bobby Collins, Chief Executive Officer 

Basis of Presentation: 

The above Schedule of Compensation. Benefits and Other Payments to the Executive Duector rs piesented on the accrual basis of 
accounting The infonnation on this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Lmnsiona Revived Sinful.,  
IR S. 24 51:110, as amended by Act "06 of die 2014 Legislative Session 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY.  OF SHREVEPORT 
SCHEDULE OF OUTSTANDING JUDGEMENTS AND AGREEMENTS 

As REQUIRED BY R.S. 24:513.5 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

Type of Judgment Caption and Number Court in Which Date of .A mount of Original 
of Matter was Filed J udgment/Agreement Judgment/ 

Niatter, Xgreentent Agreement 
Name 

None noted titt the fiscal 

year ended Septemhet 30, 
2024 

0 

 

$0 
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ZA\ HENDERSON 
• PILLETERI LLC 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Accountant's Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures for the Year Ended September 30, 2024 

To the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor's (LLA's) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period October 1, 2023 through September 
30, 2024. The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs. 

The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to 
meet the intended purpose of the engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the C/C areas identified in LLA's SAUPs 
for the fiscal period October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024. Additionally, LLA has agreed to and acknowledged that the 
procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not be suitable for any other puipose. The procedures 
performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, 
as such, users are responsible for determining whether the procedures peiformed are appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

1) Written Policies and Procedures — No exceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain and inspect the entity's wiitten policies and procedures and observe whether they address each of the following 
categmies and subcategmies if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

i. Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 
ii. Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated, (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list, (3) the preparation and 

approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders, (4) controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law, 
and (5) dociunentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

iii. Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 
iv. Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and procedures should include 

management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions 
(e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of 
traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

v. Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and attendance records, including 
leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee rates of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate 
schedules. 

vi. Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and conditions, (3) legal review, 
(4) approval process, and (5) rnonitming process. 

vii. Travel and Expense Reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by categoiy of expense, (3) 
documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

viii. Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, purchase cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to be controlled, (2) 
allowable business uses, (3) docuinentation requirements, (4) required approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card 
usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card purchases). 

ix. Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, (2) actions to be taken 
if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation 
is maintained to demonstrate that all employees and officials were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy. 

x. Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting requirements, (3) debt 
reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 
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xi. Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of critical data and 
frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location isolated from the network, (3) periodic 
testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely application of all 
available system and software patches/updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. 

xii. Prevention of Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

2) Board or Finance Committee — No exceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's enabling legislation, charter, 
bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and 

i. Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency in accordance with the 
board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

ii. For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the minutes referenced or included 
monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly budget-to-actual comparisons, at a minimum, on all 
proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actual comparisons, at a minimum, on all special revenue funds. 
Alternatively, for those entities reporting on the not-for-profit accounting model, observe that the minutes referenced or 
included financial activity relating to public funds i f those public funds comprised more than 10% of the entity's collections 
during the fiscal period. 

iii. For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund balance in the general fund. 
If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes 
for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned 
fund balance in the general fund. 

iv. Observe whether the board/fmance committee received written updates of the progress of resolving audit finding(s), 
according to management's corrective action plan at each meeting until the fmdings are considered fully resolved. 

3) Bank Reconciliations — No exceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management's representation that the listing 
is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating account. Select the entity's main operating account and 
randomly select 4 additional accounts' (or all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain 
and inspect the corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

i. Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related statement closing date (e.g., 
initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

ii. Bank reconciliations include written evidence that a member of management or a board member who does not handle cash, 
post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation within 1 month of the date the reconciliation was 
prepared (e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged); and 

iii. Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have been outstanding for more than 12 
months from the statement closing date, if applicable 

4) Collections (excluding electronic funds transfers) — No exceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders (cash) are prepared and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

B. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation that the listing is 
complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (e.g., 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain 
and inspect written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if there are no written policies or procedures, then 
inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at 
each collection location such that 

i. Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers; 
ii. Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not also responsible for preparing/making bank deposits, unless 

another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g., pre-numbered receipts) to the 
deposit; 

iii. Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not also responsible for posting collection entries to the general 
ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling ledger postings to each other 
and to the deposit; and 

iv. The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary ledgers, by 
revenue source and/or custodial fund additions, is (are) not also responsible for collecting cash, unless another 
employee/official verifies the reconciliation. 
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Obtain from management a copy of the hond or msurance poky for theft covermg all employees who have access to cash 
Observe that the bond or msurance policy for theft was in force during the fiscal pet iod. 

D	 Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for Bank Reconciliations pioceduie OA (select 
the uext deposit date chronologically If uo deposats were made ou the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposat tf 
multiple deposits are made nn the same day) Alternatively. the practitioner may use a source document other than hank 
statements uhen selecang the deposit dates fir Awing, such as a cash collection lug, daily revenue wart, receipt hook ere 
Obtain supportmg documentation for each of the 10 deposits and 

i. Observe that receipts are sequentially pie-numbered. 
Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports. and othei related collection documentation to the deposit slip. 

iri Trace the deposit slap total to the actual deposit pei the hank statement. 
iv Observe that the deposit was made wathin one busmess day of recetpt at the collectIon location (within one week If the 

depositoy is more than 10 miles &mu the collection location or the deposit is less than $100 and the cash as slimed securely 
a locked safe or chawei). 

v. Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the geneial leduer. 

5) Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding cord purchases. travel reimharscmentc, and petty cash purchases) — No exceptions 
noted in this area. 

A. Obtain a listing of locanons that process payments for the tiscal period and nunagement's representation that the listing as 
complete. Randomly select 5 locattons (ni all locations it less than 5). 

B	 For each locatton selected under prncedure #5A above, obtain a listmg of those employees involved wadi non-payroll 
purchasmg and payment functions. Obtatn wmten policies and procedures relattnu to employee job duties (if the agency has no 
written policies and procedures, then inquire of employees about their job duties). and observe that job duties ate pioperly 
segregated such that 

i. At least two employees are involved m mutating a puichase iequest. approving a purchase, and placinu an order or nuking 
the purchase: 
At least two employees are involved in piocesstnu and approving payments to vendors: 

iri The employee responsible foi mocessing payments is prohibited from adding:modifying vendor files, unless anothei 
employee is responsible for penothcally ieviewing changes to vendoi tiles: 

iv Either the employeektflicial iesponsible for sum= checks mails the payment ot gives the signed checks to an employee to 
mail who is not responsible tor processmg payments, aud 

v. Only employees/officials authorized to sign checks approve the electronic dtsbinsement release) of funds, whether through 
automated cleat iughouse tACH). electionic funds transfer (EFT). wire transtet, ur some other electionic means 

C Fin each location selected under procedure #5A above, obtain tlie eunty's nou-payioll disbursement transaction population 
(excluding caids and travel ieunbursements) and obtain management's representation that the population is complete. 
Randoinl!, select 5 disbursements tor each location. obtam supporting documentation for each transactIon. and 

i. Observe whether the disbursement. whethei by paper oi electronic means. matched ihe related otiutnal itemized invoice 
aml support= documentation mdicates that deliverables included on the invotce wele received hy the entity, aml 
Observe whether the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g.. iuitial date. electronic logging) of segreganon of 
duties tested under procedure above. as applicable 

D Using the entity's main operatmg account and the month selected in Bank Reconciliations procedure #3A. randomly select 
5 non-payroll-related electronic disbursements tor all electronic disbursements if less than 5) and observe that each electronic 
disbuisetueut was (a) approved by only those persons autholized to disbuise funds (e.g.. sign checks) per the entity's policy. and 
(b) approved hy the requited numbei of authorized signets pei the entity's policy Note. If nu electronic payments were :wide 
from the main operating account during the month selected the praetitioner should select an alternative month and or acemmt 
16r testing thin doe.c include eleetro»re dichursements. 

6) Credit Cards/Debit CardtTud Cardsdlurchase Cards (Cards)— No etceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain front management a Itsting of all acrive credit caids, bank dehu caids. fuel cards. and purchase cards (cards) for the 
fiscal penod, includIng the caid munbeis and the names of the peisons who maintained pussesstou of the cards (tbtain 
management's teptesentation that the listing is complete 

B. Ustng the lasting piepared by management. twat-Indy select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that weie used during the 
fiscal period Randomly select one monthly statement ot combined statement tor each %mad (fin a debit caul, randomly select 
one monthly bank statement). Obtain supporting documentatton. and 

i. Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combmed statement and supporting documentation 
( e g ongival receapts for creditidebit card purchases, exceptIon reports for excessive fuel card usage) were rev iewed and 
approved, in writing tor electromcally appowed) by someone other than the authorized caid holdei (those instances 
requinng such approval that may constrain the legal authority of certain public otfictals. such as the mayor of a Lawrason 
Act municipality, should not be reported), and 

ti Observe that finance chat ges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 
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C Using the monthly statements or couibmed statements selected uncle! piocedwe #7B above. excluding fuel cards. randomly 
select 10 transactions (nr all transactions if less than 10) from each statement. and obtain supporting documentation for the 
transacnons (e g . each card should have 10 transactions subject in inspection). Fur each transaction. observe that it is supported 
by (1) an ongmal nennzed receipt that Identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written dncumentanon of the busiuessipublic 
purpose, and (31 documentation of the uidividuals parncipating in meals (fot meal charges only). For missing recelpts. the 
plactitionet should describe the nature of the transaclion and observe whether management had a compensating contiol to 
address missing receipts, such as a "missing receipt statement" that is subject to increased scrutiny. 

-9 Tram! and Travel-Related Evense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) — No exceplions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbuiseinerns dui Mg the fiscal pea iod and 
management's representanon that the listing ur genca al ledger is complete. Randomly select 5 reimbuiseinems and obtain the 
ielated expense reimbursement formsiprepaid expense documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting 
documentatinn. For each of the 5 teimbursements selected 

i. If reimbursed using a pei dtem. observe that the approved retinbursemem rate is no more than Mose imes established 
eithei by the State of Louisiana ot the U.S Genend Seivaces Administration (www.gsa gov), 

If ieinibursed using actual costs, observe thar the reimbuisement is supported by an ongmal itemized receipt that 
Identifies precisely what was puichased: 

Observe that each reunbursement as supported by documentation of the business/pubbc purpose (for meal charges. 
obseive that the documentation Includes the names of those individuals participattng) and other documentation required by 
Written Policies and Piocedin es ploceduie #1A(vii). and 

iv. Observe rhat each rennhursement was reviewed and appioved, tn writing, by someone other than the peison receiving 
ieinibursement 

8) Contracts — No evceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements:contracts for piofessioual services, matenals and supplies, leases, ancl 
construction activities that were initiated oi ienewed during the fiscal period Alternatively. the practitioner may use an 
equtvalew selection source, such els an active vendor list Obtain management's representatton that the listing is cnmplete 
Randcnnly select 5 contiacts t oi all contracts if less than 5) nom the listing. excluding the practitioner's contract. and 

i. Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Pubbe Bid La‘t (e.g.. soltcited quotes nr bids. 
advertised). If requiied by law. 

Observe whether the contact was approved by the governing bnclrboard, if requited by policy or law te g., Lawiason 
Act, Home Rule Chatter): 

iri If the cnntract was amended (e g., change nrder). nbserve that the onginal contract terms provided for such au 
amendment and that innendments were made in comphance with the conttact terms (e g if approval is required for any 
amendment. the documented appa oval). and 

iv Randomly select one payment front the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the suppornng invoice, tore the 
Invoice to the contract terms. and observe that the invoice and related payment agreed to the tenus and conditions of the 
contract 

9) Piirroll and Personnel — No exceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's iepiesentation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees ui officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid 
salaries to authorized salanes•pay rates in the personnel files 

B	 Randomly select one pay peiind during the fiscal period For the 5 employees or officials selected under pioceduie #9A 
above, obtain attendance tecords and leave documentation for the pay pet iod, and 

i. Obseive that all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e g., vacation. sick, 
compensatory), 

u. Observe whether supervasors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or offictals: 
Observe that any leave accrued ni taken dining the pay period is ieflected in the entity's emulative leave recoids: and 

iv Obseive the rate paid to the employees ur officials agrees to the authot ized salary"pay rate tound within the personnel 
tile. 

C	 Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that ieceived temnuation payments during the fiscal period and management's 
representanon that the list as complete. Randomly select two employees nr officials and obtain related documentation of the 
hours and pay rates used in management's termination payment calculations and the enttty's policy on tenninaticni payments 
Agree the homs to the employee's or official's cumulative leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee's or official's 
authonzed pay iates in the employee's en official's peisonnel files. and agiee the termination payment tu entitv policy. 
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D Obtain management's representatton that employer and employee ponions of third-party payroll aelated amounts {e.g., 

papa taxes. retirement contnbutions. health iusumuce premiums. garnishments, workers' compensation paemiums. etc.) have 
been paid. and any assocaated forms have been tiled. hy required deadlines 

10) Ethics— No evceptions noted in this area. 

A. Using the 5 aandomly selected employeeslofficials from Paw11 and Peisouuel procedure ti9A obtain ethics documentanon fawn 
management, and 

i. Observe whether rhe documentation demonstrates that each employee/official completed nne hour of educs training during 
the calendar yeaa as required hy R.S 42:1170, and 

n Observe whether the entity mamtains documentation which demonstrates that each employee and official were nonfied of 
any changes to the entity's ethacs policy dunng the fiscal pea iod. as applicable. 

B Inquue andioa obseive whethei the agency has appointed an etlucs designee as ieguned by R 42:1170. 

11) Debt Service- No exceptions noted in lhis area. 

A. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instnunents Issued during the fiscal period and managenaent's representanon that 
the listing is complete Select all debt Instruments ou the lasting, &tam supporting documentation. and observe that State Bond 
Coinnussion approval was ohtained for each tlebt instrument issued as ieguired by Article VII, Section 8 nf the Louisiana 
Co [1st itallion 

B Obtain a listing nf bnnds/noies outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's representation that the listing is 
complete. Randomly select one bondnole, inspect debt covenants, obtain supporting documentation fur the reserve balance and 
payments. and agree actual reserve balances and payments to those requIred by debt covenants (including contingency fulkls, 
short-lived asset fluids, or othei funds regained by the debt covenants). 

12) Fraud Notice— No exceptions noted in this area. 

A. Obtain a lisling of misapproprianons of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and management's representation rhat 
the listiikg is cnmplete Select all misappropriations on the listing, obtain supporting documentation. and observe that the eutit-y 
reported the nusappropriataon(s) to the legislatave auditor and the dastract attorney ot the parish in which the entity is domiciled 
as required hy RS. 24:523. 

B Observe that the entity has posted. ou its premises and website. the uotice required by R S 24:523.1 concerning the reporting of 
anisapplopnalion, fraud. waste. oa abuse of public fluids. 

13) Inprmation Technolou Disaster RecimeryiBusiness Continuity — Exception moted with procedure "C" below. The Authority 
MIS uuable to provide documentation that gbersecurity training Ivas completed for 5 of the employees selected for 
testing. 

A Perfonn the following procedures. verbally discuss tile results with management. aikl iepon "We peiformed the procedure and 
discussed the results with management." 

i. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has backed up its cnucal data tir there as no written 
documentation, then inquue of pea sonnet responsible fnr backing up cruical data) aikl observe evidence that such backup 
(a) occurred within the past week. (b) was not stmed on the government's local server or netwoak. and tc) was encrypted 

ti Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent docaunentation that it has tested'venfied that tts backups can be restnred t if 
there is lao written documentation, then Inquire of personnel responsible fnr testinglverifying backup restoration, and 
observe evidence that the testivet aficaliou was successfully performed within die past 3 months 

in Obtain and mspect tlae entity's most recent docinnentation that it has testedivelified that Its backups can he restored (If 
theie is no wntten documentation. then mquire uf personnel aesponsible foa testingiverifying backup restmation) arid 
observe evidence that the test/verification was successfidly performed within the past 3 months 

iv. Obtain a hsting of the entny's computers cunently in use and their related locattons, and management's representanon that 
the listing as complete Randornly select 5 computers and obseive while management demonstrates that the selected 
computers have current and active =Winn software and that the operatmg system and accounting system software in use 
are currently suPpnrted hy the vendor. 

B Randomly select 5 terminated employees tor all tenumated employees if less than 5) using the hst of terminated employees 
ohtamed in Payroll and Personnel pioceduie *9C. Observe evidence that the selected terminated employees have been removed 
tn disabled froan the network 
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C Lismg the 5 randnmly selected employees!officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure OA, obtain cybersecurity trainmg 
documentation from management. and observe that the documentation demonstrates that Ihe following employees/officials with 
access to the agency's information technology assets have completed cybersecurny training as required by R S 42 1267. The 
requirements are as follows 

• Hrred before lune 9. 2020 - conrpleted the training, and 
• Hrred on or after lime 9. 2020 - completed the training within 30 days of initial service nr 

employment. 

111 Prevention (of Sexual Haraisment— No etceptions noted in this area. 

A Using the 5 randomly selected employees•officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure ir9A, obtain sexual harassment 
hairung documentation from management. and observe that the documentation demonstrates each eruployeelaficial completed 
at 1east one hour of sexual harassment training during the calendar year as required by R S 42:343. 

B Observe that the entity lias posted its sexual harassment pohcy and complaint procedure on us websue (or m a conspicuous 
location on the enrity's premises af the entity does not have a websate) 
Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report was dated nn or before 
February l. and observe that Ihe report includes Ihe applicable requirements of R S. 42 344: 

i. Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the training requuements: 
Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency. 

iri Number of complaiuts wlucb resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred. 
iv Thunber of complamts m whrch the findang asexual harassment resulted in drsciplane or corrective action: and 
v. Amount of time it took in resolve each complaint. 

We were engaged by the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and 
conducted our engagement in accordance wadi attestation standards established by the Ameracan histitute of Certified Public 
Accountants and applicable standards nf Government Auditing Standouts. We %sere not engaged to and did not conduct an 
exanunatron or review engagement, the objective of which would be tlie expression nf an oprnron nr conclusion. respectively. on 
those C/C areas identified in the SALIPs. Accordurgly, we do not express such an opunon or conclusion. Had we peribnued 
additional procedures, other matters might have come to nur attention that would have been reported to you 

We are required to he independent of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport and tn meet our other ethical responsibilities. 
In accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to oin agreed-upon procedures engagement 

Thrs report is intended solely to desci Me the scope of testing performed on those C!C areas identified an the SALIPs, and the result of 
that testmg. and not to provide all opinion ou control nr compliance. Accordingly. (Ills report Is not suitable for any other pmpose. 
Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, thas report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

cft 

Birmingham, AL 
March 12. 21125 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
LOUISIANA LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR, STATE-WIDE AGREED UPON PROCEDURES 

(.'ORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2024 

13) Information Technology Disaster Recovery:Business Continuity - The .kuthority Nsa,. unable to pro% ide 
documentation that cybersecurity training wilti completed for all 5 of the employees selected for testing.  

Management acknowledges the exception. The Autlanity's understanding was that this naumig was only applicable tu 
civil services agencies and did not realize that the Authority was subject to those requtrements. Management mil 
follow the Auditor's recommendations to ensure that each employee completes this training. 

Person Responsible for Correction of Exception: 

Mr Bobby Collins. Chief Executive Officer 

Projected Completion Date: September 30, 2025 
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